From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:06 PM

To: 'investigations@jcope.ny.gov'; 'jcope@jcope.ny.gov'

Cc: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov'; 'INTAKEUNIT'

Subject: STATUS --CJA's Dec. 17, 2021 conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint vs

legislators & legislative employees for subverting the Legislative Ethics
Commission (LEC) to insulate themselves from complaints
Attachments: 12-17-21-complaint-vs-lec-corrected.pdf; 12-17-21-complaint-form.pdf

TO: JOINT COMMISSION ON PUBLIC ETHICS (JCOPE) -- cc: NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang

| have received no acknowledgment or other communication from you with respect to my above-
attached December 17, 2021 conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint, sent to you by my below December
17, 2021 and December 20, 2021 e-mails.

JCOPE has acknowledge ALL my prior complaints fairly promptly upon my filing them:

(1) my June 27, 2013 complaint was acknowledged by a June 28, 2013 letter — furnishing no
identifying complaint #;

(2) my December 11, 2014 complaint was acknowledged by a December 16, 2014 e-mail —
identifying the complaint as #14-229;

(3) my August 31, 2020 complaint & here was acknowledged by a September 2, 2020 e-mail —
identifying the complaint as #20-143;

(4) my March 5, 2021 complaint & here was acknowledged by a March 16, 2021 e-mail — identifying
the complaint as #21-033;

(5) my November 24, 2021 complaint & here was acknowledged by a November 30, 2021 e-mail —
identifying the complaint as #21-226.

Please forward me such acknowledgment as you sent me for the December 17, 2021 complaint —or
advise me why — more than a month after | first e-mailed it to you — you have yet to acknowledge it.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 4:52 PM

To: investigations@jcope.ny.gov; jcope@jcope.ny.gov

Cc: inspector.general@ig.ny.gov; 'INTAKEUNIT' <emailreply@ig.ny.gov>



https://www.judgewatch.org/compensation/criminal-complaint/6-27-13-ethics-complaint.pdf
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https://www.judgewatch.org/correspondence-academia/suny/8-31-20-complaint-to-jcope-corrected.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2020/9-2-20-jcope-acknowledgment.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2020/9-2-20-jcope-acknowledgment.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2021/3-5-21-complaint-form.pdf
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https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2021/11-24-21-complaint-form.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2021/11-24-21-complaint-to-jcope.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2021/11-30-21-jcope-acknowledgment-21-226.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/2021/11-30-21-jcope-acknowledgment-21-226.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
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Subject: Superseding --Conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint vs legislators & legislative employees for
subverting the Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC) to insulate themselves from complaints

TO: JOINT COMMISSION ON PUBLIC ETHICS (JCOPE) -- cc: NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang

Please supersede my December 17, 2021 complaint pertaining to LEC, sent by my below e-mail, with the
above corrected complaint. It makes NO substantive changes, but simply corrects a handful of
typographical errors —and adds a missing substantiating hyperlink. My above-attached December 17,
2021 complaint form is unchanged.

Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:34 PM

To: 'investigations@jcope.ny.gov' <investigations@jcope.ny.gov>; 'jcope@jcope.ny.gov'
<jcope@jcope.ny.gov>

Cc: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov>; 'INTAKEUNIT' <emailreply@ig.ny.gov>

Subject: Conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint vs legislators & legislative employees for subverting the
Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC) to insulate themselves from complaints

TO: JOINT COMMISSION ON PUBLIC ETHICS (JCOPE)

Attached is my December 17, 2021 complaint form and sworn conflict-of-interest ethics complaint
against legislators & legislative employees for subverting the Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC) to
insulate themselves from complaints.

The EVIDENTIARY webpage on which they are posted is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/jcope/dec-17-2021-complaint-re-lec.htm

| am available to assist you, to the max — including by interviews, under oath.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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